Spyros Roumeliotis

Website | LinkedIn | Complete CV | Soundtracks | info@spyrosroumeliotis.com

Audio Engineer MSc | Sound Designer

Audio Engineer with seven years of experience. Specializes in Audio Post Production for Film & TV, including Sound Design, Editing, Mixing and Soundtrack Composition. Additionally, works as a Location Sound Recordist and has spent 4 years as a Live Sound Engineer (FOH).

Experience

Sound Designer | Location Sound Recordist | Audio Engineer **Freelance**

Create edit and mix original sound elements and musical tracks

Sound Design, Audio Mixing - Editing, Soundtrack Composition, Location Sound Recording, Field ** Recording, Audio Engineering, Sound Recording, Live Sound

> Location Sound Recordist

Indigo View

Oct 2022 - Present

- Indigo View is an award winning media production company based in Chania, Crete. * Production Sound Mixing, Location Sound Recording, Field Recording, Film Sound, Boom Operating
- > Sound Designer | Re-recording Mixer | Sound Editor

EveO Creative Media Productions

EyeQ is a Film & Tv Studio based in Herakleion, Crete

* Sound Design, Re-recording Mixing, Audio Post Production, Location Sound Recording, Audio Editing, Professional Audio

Audio Editor

Istorima

Istorima preserves important human stories of lives and experiences that aren't recorded in written histories. Audio Editing, Dialogue Editing, Re-recording Mixing

Co - founder | Audio Engineer

Comeet Creative Space Sep 2018 - Sep 2021 Comeet is a multi-use space with main focus on providing shared offices. It also functions as a cultural space for music events, theater, workshops, seminars and exhibitions etc.

FOH Sound Engineer | Live Sound Engineer

Freelance

Apr 2016 - Sep 2020

Education

MSc in Sound & Music Technologies | Hellenic Mediterranean University, Department of Music Technology & Acoustics

- Thesis: "Automatic mixing techniques for capturing and reproduction of a spatially extended sound scene" \succ
- Postgraduate Audio Supervisor Occupation field: Sound Engineering, Music Production Techniques, Multi-channel Audio Digital Processing Systems.
- Audio Engineering Diploma | SAE Creative Media Institute of Athens

Sound Design & Soundtrack Certificate | Ionian University, Department of Audio and Visual Arts **BSc in Civil Engineering** | Technological Educational Institute of Crete

Skills

Avid Pro Tools, Logic, iZotope RX, Waves, Python, MaxMSP, Acoustic Guitar, Ambient Music Composer

Dec 2018 - Present

Jan 2020 - Aug 2022

Feb 2023 - Present